From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Sheldon Hitchcock"; "Shelly Tucker"

Cc: jamos@blm.gov; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel

Subject: RE: 1RP-4149 Azores Federal #002H

Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:53:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP-4149 FINAL Azores Federal #2H Closure Request.pdf

Dear Mr. Hitchcock:
Information acknowledged.

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-4149 closed. This
determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:SLHitchcock@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Shelly Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: jamos@blm.gov; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4149 Azores Federal #002H

Ms. Yu,
Yes that is all of the boring data that we were provided by ASI.

Thank you,
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Sheldon L. Hitchcock

HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

2407 Pecos Avenue | Artesia, NM 88210
Cell: 575-703-6475 | Office: 575-746-2010
slhitchcock@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Sheldon Hitchcock; 'Shelly Tucker'

Cc: Jamos@blm.gov; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel
Subject: [External] RE: 1RP-4149 Azores Federal #002H

Mr. Hitchcock:

The attachment does not appear to be a standard soil bore log. Is this the extent of the
documentation available for 1RP-41497?

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:SLHitchcock@concho.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Shelly Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: jamos@blm.gov; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4149 Azores Federal #002H

Ms. Yu,

| have attached the boring logs provided to COG by ASI. Please let me know if you need anything
else.

Thank you,

Sheldon L. Hitchcock
HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
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2407 Pecos Avenue | Artesia, NM 88210
Cell: 575-703-6475 | Office: 575-746-2010
slhitchcock@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Ryan Reich; 'Shelly Tucker'

Cc: Jamos@blm.gov; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Aaron Lieb; Sheldon Hitchcock; ‘Thomas Franklin'
Subject: [External] RE: 1RP-4149 Azores Federal #002H

***% External email. Use caution. ****
Mr. Reich:

Soil bore logs for 1RP-4149 are still needed for documentation.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 11:40 AM

To: 'Ryan Reich' <rreich@americansafety.net>; 'Shelly Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: jamos@blm.gov; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <AlLieb@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; 'Thomas Franklin' <tfranklin@americansafety.net>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4149 Azores Federal #002H

Mr. Reich:

NMOCD accepts the closure report for 1RP-4149. To complete documentation, please submit soil
bore logs for this release and an approved closure report will be sent back.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Ryan Reich [mailto:rreich@americansafety.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:00 AM

To: 'Shelly Tucker' <stucker@blm.gov>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
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Cc: jamos@blm.gov; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Rebecca Haskell
<RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <AlLieb@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; 'Thomas Franklin' <tfranklin@americansafety.net>
Subject: 1RP-4149 Azores Federal #002H

Ms. Tucker and Ms. Yu,

Please find attached the Closure Request for 1RP-4149 — Azores Federal #002H. Please feel free to
contact myself if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Ryan Reich

Environmental Project Manager
Mobile 432.557.7963

Office 432.552.7625
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NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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